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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: order 
1 message

Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com> 21 September 2018 at 13:44
To: orders@viamed.co.uk, sales@humanmeduk.com

Hi,

 

Can we please process the order below for Harley street skin Reigate?

 

500001-5            1 box

 

Regards

Dan

 

From: Davina Saunders <davina@hsscr.co.uk>  
Sent: 21 September 2018 13:27 
To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com> 
Subject: order

 

Hi Daniel could I please order a box of applicator kits

 

Kind regards,

Davina Saunders
 

 

T: 01737 247246

E-mail: davina@hsscr.co.uk

Website: www.surreyskinclinic.com

 

This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify us
immediately. Thank you.
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